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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 

  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  
Date:  September 1, 2010 

  
Subject: Bid # 10-061, Installation of 144 Non- Handicap and 34 Handicap Stainless 

Steel Shower Stalls 

 

 
  

 Due to pending questions, bid opening has been extended to September 

15, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced Bid during 
the Pre-bidders Conference on August 24, 2010; the response to the following question: 

 
 

1. What is the time frame? 

 

No time frame for this project. 

 

2. Do you want the labor to include furnish or furnish and installation? 

 

Yes, furnish and install.  Vendor must also tear down existing stalls.  

 

3. Will a clearance be required on the employees? 

 

Yes.  We will run a quick check on them. 

 

4. Is there a procedure to access in the jail? 

 

Yes.  Maintenance staff will escort you in and the Detention Officers can                              

escort you throughout the facility.  There will be a tool check, inventory every morning, then 

check them out in the afternoon at the end of the shift.  

 

5. So it will be a lengthy process checking the tools in and out? 

 

 Yes, but as the time/days pass, it will become easier as routine. 
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6. Will the area be closed off, isolated and sectioned off? 

 

 Area will be secured. 

 

7. If workers must leave site for whatever reason (forgot a tool), how will that be handled? 

 

 He will be escorted. 

 

8. If walls are required to be torn down, will that be a part of the bid? 

 

 Yes. 

 

9. Do you have a model of stalls you are requiring? 

 

 We have some picture of existing stalls on the web-site. The Downtown  Jail has the stalls we are 

requesting. 

 

10. You are requesting a total of how many stalls? 

 

 144 Non-handicap stalls and 34 handicap stalls 

 

11. So you want steel stalls? 

 

  Yes.  We can walk you over to the Downtown Jail and show you the stalls we are requesting. 

 


